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o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
. Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2(@1 4
® Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury R . . . R
Internal Reveue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 10/1/2013 and endin 9/30/2014
‘B Check if applicable | C Name of organization  FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORIID Employer dentification number
[ ] Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P O box :f matl 1s not delivered to street address) |Room/suite 58-1926185
S Nemechange 11690 CHANTILLY DRIVE E Telephone number
Initial return City or town State ZIP code
D Final retumfterminated ATLANTA GA 30324 [ 4041 322-0160
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
D Amended return G Gross receipts $ 8,782,235
l:] Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer H(a) s this a group return for subordinates? D Yes No
JOYCE J DORSEY 1690 CHANTILLY DRIVE NE, ATLANTA, GA 303} H(b) Are all subordinates included? [X]ves[ ] no
I Tax-exempt status so103) ] s0160) ¢ ) d(nsertno) [_|4947(a)(t)or [ ]s27 If "No," attach a list (see nstructions)
J Website: » FACAA ORG H(c) Group exemption number ¥
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Other » l L Year of formation  19Q1 | M State of legal domiclle GA
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activives  To assist the Low-income indwviduals nthe
3 city of Atlanta and Fulton County of Georgia to achieve self-sufficilency | . . . . ...
1]
=2
% 2 Check this box >|:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
© | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 11
: 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
;;':3 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 52
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ine 12 7a 0
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) 8,369,206 8,782,235
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g) 0
3 |10 Investment IncdRE BRIYNEESIUmN (B), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0
® 111  Other rele e.(Rart-Vil-columna-(A dhes 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0
12 Total revén_m add lines 8 through. 11 {(fdeist equal Part VIII, column (A), Iine 12) 8,369,206 8,782,235
13 Grants 4ag Elmlléﬁé'm' tsfpaid (Ragg|X. column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14  Benefits|paid to or for members (Eé_r_n_g(, column (A), line 4) 0
o |16  Salaries, other e ee banefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,851,566 1,818,790
§ 16a Profes&éanakﬁu%?%olumn (A), ine 11¢) 0
:1’ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25)» | 0 T AN |
w (17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 6,525,120 6,999,633
18 Total expenses Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 8,376,686 8,818,423
19  Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -7,480 -36,188
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) . . .. . 487,195 506,199
§§ 21 Total iabilities (Part X, line 26) . 199,733 254,924
25|22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 287,462 251,275

Part Signature Block P
Under penalties of perjury at | have examined this retu luding accoManying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it 1s true, correctzapd comp Declaration of arer (oth officer) 1s\ased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign SE~C o N/ -

Here } Slgnatur\eofofﬁ? o - D ~ \[\.S\ Date
JOYCE J DORGEY PRBSIDENT &CEO 5/1§/20
N\

Type or pnnt name and Ttte—’ \

Pnnt/Type preparers name Preparer's signature ‘DQQ) PTIN

Paid check [_]
- self-employed

Preparer SELF-PREPARED RETURN ploy!

Firm's name __ » Firm's EIN P
Use Only

Firm's address B Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . - Yes [:l No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) y2_

HTA

] 21




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 2
Part 11l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1l . oo

Briefly describe the organization's mission

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedute O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

(Code ) (Expenses $ 1,450,609 including grants of $

4b

(Code. ) (Expenses $ 6,364,756 including grants of $

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ 396,785 including grants of $

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 83,237 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 36,224)

Total program service expenses » 8,295,387

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014)  FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
N Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1| x
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see |nstruct|ons)7 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part ili 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors
have the night to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histornic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Duid the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodtal account llablhty. serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets g} temporarlly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions I1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Vi 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securtties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited f nancial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIiI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII, hne 9a7
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 X
20a D the organization operate one or more hospital facnlmes’> If "Yes complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
. Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 D the organmization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If "Yes," answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No," go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
pnior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnibutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current 6r former off icer, dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Dud the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29| X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnibutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes complete Schedule N,
Part | 31 X
32 Dud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets"
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part /I
I, orlV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 . 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part
vi .. .. . .. . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedute O. 38| X

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .

H

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -O- if not applicable . . 1a 41
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable .
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 52 ,
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the orgamization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) N
3a D the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country » %
See nstructions for filing requirements for FinCen Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR) L
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b X
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organmization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded’7 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng the year | 7d | b __]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the B 1
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. j
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 Sa X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: |
a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . 10a |
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b |
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter :
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . 11a 1
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pand to other sources ‘
against amounts due or received from them ) - i1b N
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b| }
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. |
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a X
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O l
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services durlng the tax year” 14a X
b_If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule 0 14b X

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185  Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"”
-response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section' A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 11 !
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or !
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. ’
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11 J
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with N
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undenaken during
the year by the following
a The governing body? . . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .  [11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 R
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? |12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes, "
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . S 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy7 . . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy” . 14 [ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? L _j
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. . Co 15b X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions) i
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement B
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . |16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written polncy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its T
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard |
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . 16b X

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed » UT

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
FULTON ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, (404) 320-0166

1690 CHANTILLY DRIVE , ATLANTA , GA 30324




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
‘Employees, and Independent Contractors -
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons

D Check thus box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person I1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any os|sl{ol xlex|{m from from related other
hours for a glel = 2 % k=) g the organizations compensation
related 3 al € 8 olaB| @ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgamzatons |2 §| & 3 § ol 7| w-211089-MISC) organization
belowdotted |~ 5| B 21" 5 and related
line) %, g gl 3 organizations
' a 2
(] 8 %
a
_{3)__Dr Verdree Lockhart | ... ]
Board Chair X 975
2. DrHowardGrant ________ | ... _....]
Board Vice Chair X 125
.3)._Ms Matte Jackson________ 4 _....]
Board Secretary X 250
.{4)_ Mr. HoraceTrbble ______________________{ ...
Board Treasury X 525
8. Ms MaryDarden ________ |
Board Member X 475
.(6)._Mr.RogerBruce ... ]
Board Member X 50
D). Mr Patnck C Daniel ]
Board Member X 125
.{8)._Ms_SojournerM Grmmet ___ | .. ]
Board Member X
.{9)._Reverend Albertlove ... | __]
Board Member X 50
{310)__Dr.JoyceDorse .. _.....___...|........51.00
President /CEQ X 154,250
{11)..Dr Yvonne B Thomas . ______l_...___. 47 00j
VP of Programs X 106,744
{12)__Mr Chnstan Onwusibe [ ... 46 00]
VP of Finance X| X 108,594
{13)__Mrs. Patricia Bullock ... A 45 00}
VP of Administration X 86,393
{14)__Mrs sharonQuinn ______ ... 45 00,
VP of Exc. Board Assist. X 76,250

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
. (C)
Position
(A) 8) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any osis|lo| xle x| m from from related other
hours for a % a %’a 2 g S % the organizations compensation
related 3a § @ g g 3 @ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations g— 5 S =2 o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted |~ 5| 2 2" 5 and related
Iine) | g 8] B organizations
3] 2 @
© o3
2
) ]
8 ]
) ]
8 ]
8
20) ]
2N ]
22) ]
) ]
{24) ]
128) ]
1b Sub-total > 534,806 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A > 0 0 0
d _Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 534,806 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 3
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For anyindividual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such N e
individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indvidual .
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)

Name and business address

8)

Descnption of services

)
Compensation

Qlojlojo|o

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who receved

more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

»

0

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

* Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI D
‘ (A) 8) (© (V)]
! Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
| exempt business excluded from
l function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512-514
2@ 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0 ;
g 5| b Membership dues 1b 0
© :E: ¢ Fundraising events 1c 0
% 5| d Related organizations 1d 0 ]t
g g e Government grants (contributions) 1e 8,631,125 !
-.g 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and !
g g similar amounts not included above 1f 151,110
5 2| g Noncashcontributions included in lines 1a-1f.  $ 83,726 !
° "l h Total. Add lines 1a—1f > 8,782,235 |
s Business Code _____J
S | 2 0
& b 0
8 C 0
§| a 0
E - 0
2| f Allother program service revenue 0
@ | g Total. Add ines 2a—2f > 0
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 0
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > 0
§ Royalttes > 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 0 I D
d Net rental income or (loss) > 0
7a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties (i) Other
assets other than inventory 0 0
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0 0
¢ Gain or (loss) 0 0 D
d Netgainor (loss) . . > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events(notincludng$ . 0
g of contributions reported on line 1¢)
s See Part IV, line 18 . a 0
£ b Less direct expenses . b 0 B N
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities ‘
See Part IV, line 19 ) . a 0 |
b Less direct expenses . b 0 o N
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlvmes .o . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less '
returns and allowances . a 0
b Less' cost of goods sold . b 0 R
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory . . > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code B I [
A 0
D 0
C 0
d All other revenue 0
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d > 0 |
12  Total revenue. See instructions > 8,782,235 0 0 0

Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organmizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . |:|
y ; (A) ®) © (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations }
domestic governments See Part IV, line 21 . |
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic ‘ E

individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
orgamzations, foreign governments, and foreign 1
individuals See Part IV, hines 15 and 16 |
Benefits paid to or for members !
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 530,213 269,387 260,826
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

£

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7  Other salanes and wages 906,956 906,956
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 26,168 17,814 8,354
9 Other employee benefits . . 210,724 144,010 66,714
10 Payroll taxes 144,729 125,200 19,529
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management . . 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 28,489 25,379 3,110
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17 0
f Investment management fees . 0
g Other (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of I|ne 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O ) 62,220 29,917 32,303
12  Advertising and promotion . 354 354
13  Office expenses 109,133 82,260 26,873
14  Information technology 27,541 18,839 8,702
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy . . 279,272 222,772 56,500
17 Travel . 21,492 9,005 12,487
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 31,855 19,338 12,517
20 Interest . 10,095 10,095
21 Payments to affiliates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 16,619 16,619 0 0
23 Insurance. . 27,422 26,822 600

24 Other expenses Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O )

a EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE TO LOW INCOME______ 6,248,026 6,248,026
b TRANSPORTATION 13,605 6,433 7,172
¢ VOLUNTEER/OTHER STIPENDS __ ... __ ... 6,390 6,390
d IN-KIND-SPACE ... 83,726 83,726
e Allotherexpenses _____ 33,394 26,045 7,349
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 8,818,423 8,295,387 523,036 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here DD if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185  Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X I:I
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 183.040{ 1 190,136
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 243,241] 3 258,795
4  Accounts receivable, net . . o 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors |
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. o o
Complete Part |l of Schedule L 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting employers and '
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary N o <
g organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0 7 0
< | 8 Inventores for sale or use . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 20,777] 9 22,383
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or ’
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 271,811 ) I R
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 236,926 40,137} 10c 34,885
11 Investments—publicly traded securities o 11 0
12  Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 0] 13 0
14 Intangible assets 0l 14 0
156 Other assets See Part |V, line 11 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 487,195| 16 506,199
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 128,206} 17 132,299
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 6,383] 19 3,933
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and i L
% disqualified persons Complete Part It of Schedule L 22
|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (Including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other hiabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete
Part X of Schedule D 65,144| 25 118,692
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 199,733| 26 254,924
» Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here» . and l
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ] 1 1 ]
E 27  Unrestncted net assets 272,461] 27 234,180
B 28 Temporarnly restricted net assets 15,001] 28 17,095
2129 Permanently restricted net assets . . 29
uz Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here > D and ]|
o complete lines 30 through 34. N
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
o 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 287,462 33 251,275
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 487,195| 34 506,199

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)  FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . D
1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 8,782,235
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,818,423
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -36,188
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, Ilne 33, column (A)) 4 287,463
§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8  Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 251,275
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . |:]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O -
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
|__—| Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis L
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
If "Yes,"” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
L__l Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ if"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O - N
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337? 3a| X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b| X

Form 990 (2014)




SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support |

OMB No 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

» Information about Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

Employer identification number

58-1926185

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

~N o

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part 1)

w0

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II )
D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lIl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that 1s not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f Enter the number of supported organizations Ij]
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported organization (i) EIN () Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-9 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? Instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total 0 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

58-1926185

¢

Pa

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll_If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's

benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add Iines 1 through 3

5§ The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

>

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

14,792,317

9,988,603

8,322,257

8,369,197

8,782,200

50,254 574

0

14,792,317

9,988,603

8,322,257

8,369,197

8,782,200

50,254,574

50,254,574

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

10 Other income Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI )

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

14,792,317

9,988,603

8,322,257

8,369,197

8,782,200

50,254,574

776

495

-14,962

35

-13,647

0

50,240,927

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)
13 First five years. if the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

>[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14

14

100 03%

15

0 00%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

15 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on ine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
1515 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

» (]
»[]

»[]

»[]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part |l.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) »  (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ") 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciliies
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose 0
3 Gross recaipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
6 Total Add lines 1 through 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from = :’; ;ﬁ;«;“
line 6) RS P 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »  (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 0 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included n line 10b, whether
or not the business s regularly carried on 0
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part Vi ) 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0.00%
16 _ Pubhc support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part llI, line 15 16 0 00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0.00%
18 Investment Income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 18 0.00%

19a

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

33 1/3% support tests-~2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s

»[]

»[ ]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

Page 4

Supporting Organizations
-(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part | If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " descnbe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by
class or purpose, descnbe the designation If histonc and continuing relatronship, explain

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or (2)

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " descnbe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes, "
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(ni) the authonty under the organization's organizing document authonizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substtuted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contrnibutor? If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)
Did the orgamization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes, " answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

3

' 3b

3¢

4a

4b

4c

L

5a

Sb

5¢c

9a

9¢

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A-person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described 1n (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detaill in Part VI. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majonty of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities If the orgamization had more than one supported organization,
descnbe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restnctions, if any, apphed to such powers dunng the tax year 1

2 Dud the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majonity of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s) 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and confinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test dunng the year ( see instructions ).
a [ ] The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below
c |:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Descnbe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these actities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
actvities but for the organization's involvement 2b
| 3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
! a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and actvities of each ]
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " descnbe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC.

58-1926185 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:] Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All

other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see nstructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

O &N | =

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(2]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)

a_Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ _Fairr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI)

2_Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions)

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by 035

7 Recovenes of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

XN || |D

olo|o|o o

olo|ojo |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1_Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of ine 2 or ine 3

o|o|o|Oo

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

N jW (N |-

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

0

7 E] Check here If the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 7.

Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

- Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, In excess of income from actity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (descnbe in Part VI) See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

OIN|® |0 |a|w

Distnibutions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive
(provide details in Part VI) See instructions

©

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

0

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0000

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2014

(i)

Excess Distributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

0

2

Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2014

From 2013

Total of ines 3a through e 0

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 0

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f 0

Distnbutions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7 $ 0

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 0

Apphed to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4 0

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any Subtract ines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions) 0

Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions)

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3
and 4¢ 0

Breakdown of line 7

T
\
T

|
I
|

Excess from 2013

[=)

Excess from 2014 . 0

!
l
|
J
|
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

| OMB No_1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Internal Revenue Service » _Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. P
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Slmllar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contnbutions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . |:] Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

El Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included |n @ . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization
during the tax year »

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located  »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? I:] Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? . [ yes[ ] No

9 InPart XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements
lm_QOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIli, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 . . . - . >3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >3

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other slmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . .. .. .3

b Assets included in Form 890, Part X . . . L. .. » 3

- For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC. 58-1926185 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check all that apply)

a E] Public exhibition d [:l Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e I:l Other

'C I:] Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIit

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . |:| Yes l:] No
MEscrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? ~ D Yes |:| No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 1c
d Additions durning the year o 1d
e Distributions during the year . <. 1e
f Ending balance . .. 1f 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability? D Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xiil
PartV Endowment Funds.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 0 0 0 9] 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) heid as N
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  ® %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possesston of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . .. |3af(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as reqmred on Schedule R? . . 3b

4 Descnbe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930, Part IV, line 11a_See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descniption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 0 0
b Buldings 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment . . 0 232,796 211,249 21,547
e Other . . 0 39,015 25,677 13,338
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), hne 10c.) . ... P 34,885

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014  FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185 Page 3
Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11b See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests . 0
®oter
Y .
e B il
I () B
() B
B (=
B (o S
B (< ) SN
(H)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) > 0 |
Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c See Form 990, Part X, ine 13

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

o

0]
(2)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) > 0 > ]
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description . (b) Book value

(1)
)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) . » 0
m Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,
line 25
1. {a) Descnption of hability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes 0
(2) DUE TO GRANTORS/ACCRUED EXPENSE 118,692
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) > 118,692
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIIi, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI |:]_

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC. 58-1926185 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part {1V, ine 12a
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 8,782,235
*Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recovenes of prior year grants . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XlII } . 2d ~

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 8,782,235
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Descrnibe in Part XIll') . . . 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) 5 8,782,235
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,818,423
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a -

b Pror year adjustments .. 2b

¢ Other losses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d .

e Add hines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 8,818,423
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part |X, ine 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIli, line 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII) . 4b N

¢ Addlines 4aand 4b . 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ne 18 ) 5 8,818,423

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _ove no rs4s0er

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@1 4
. Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 23.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. .
Intemal Revenue Service | ® Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC - 58-1926185
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No
1a  Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part 11l to provide any relevant information regarding these items
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing aliowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
[:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or inihation fees
|:] Discretionary spending account I:] Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment R
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to
explain . 1b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? . . . . . 2 X
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the -
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related orgamzation to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Iil.
D Compensation committee [:I Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contro! payment? . 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il|
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of o
a The organization? . 5a X
b Any related organization? . . 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part !l E
1
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of R
a The organization? . . . R . - 6a X
b Any related organization? . . . . .o 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part .
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 13, did the organization provide any non-fixed B
payments not described in ines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il " . ; 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the inttial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part 11i . . . . . . . . . 8 X
9 If “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in B
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? . . . L. 9 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonn 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2014
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(Form 990) 2@1 4
» Complete If the organizations answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 930 . Open To ?ublic

Internak Revenue Service » |nformation about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identificatton number

FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

Types of Property

{c)
(a) (b) (d)
Check If | Number of contributions or Noncash contribution Method of determining

amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl. line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art

Art—Historical treasures

Art—Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household

goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes . ] ’

Intellectual property

Secunties—Publicly traded

Securittes—Closely held stock

Securities—Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12  Securities—Miscellaneous

13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial

17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory .

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

0N b WN =

= O W oO~N®

- ek

25 Other » ( OFFICE SPACE ) X 1 83,726|PER SQUARE FOOTAGE
26 Other » (_______ . )
27 Other » (. )
28 Other » ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contnibutions for
which the organization compteted Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
Yes | No

30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initral contrnibution, and which I1s not required |
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . 30a

b If"Yes," descnbe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions? . - .o .. .o . 31
32a Does the organization hire or use third parttes or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? . . . .o . e e 32a

b If"Yes," describe in Part Il.

33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) I1s
checked, describe in Part ||

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
HTA



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omsNo 154s.0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on ~ 2 @ 1 4
. Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the T » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
epal ent O e treasul . . N .
Inhsrr.\al Revenue Serwoery P Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs govAorm990 Inspectlon
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

Personnel Policies and Procedure manual which are made available to each staff by management, . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
HTA




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

Item F (990) - Name and Address of Principal Officer

58-1926185

1690 CHANTILLY DRIVE NE

Name Phone Number
JOYCE J DORSEY (404) 302-0166
Address Foreign Country

City, Town, or Post Office
ATLANTA

State
GA

|Zip Code

30324

Check ("X") if a business
X

/

© 2014 Universal Tax Systems Inc d/b/a/ CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved



FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC ' 58-1926185

Part X (Sch D (990)) - Other Liabilities

Total: 118,692

. Description Book Value
1 |Federal iIncome taxes 0
2 |DUE TO GRANTORS/ACCRUED EXPENSE/ACCRUED VACATION 118,692

© 2014 Universal Tax Systems Inc d/b/a/ CCH Small Firm Services All nghts reserved




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

58-1926185
Partl, Ln 1 and Part lll, Ln 1 (990) - Organization's Mission or Most Significant Activities
Part | Line 1 - Bniefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities Limit to 220 characters.
To assist the Low-income individuals in the city of Atlanta and Fulton County of Georga to achieve self-sufficiency
Part Ill Line 1 - Briefly describe the organization's mission  Limit to 350 characters.
To assist the Low-income individuals in the city of Atlanta and Fulton County of Georgia to achieve self-sufficiency ’
Part Vill, Lines 1a-h (990) - Contributions, Gifts, Grants, and Other Amounts
: ' Cash Noncash
1 Federated Campaigns 1
2 Membership dues 2
3 Fundraising events 3
4 Related organizations 4
5 Government grants (contributions) 5 8,631,125
6 All other contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts not included above
STATE 61,049
LOCAL 3,775
OTHER 2,525
IN-KIND 83,726
INTERESTS 35
Other contributions total . 6 67,384 83,726
7_Total . . 7 8,698,509 83,726
Part IX, Line 22 (990) - Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization
(A) (B) (€) (D)
Total . Program Management , Fundraising
services and general
1 Depreciation 1 16,619 16,619
2 Depletion 2 0
3 Amortization . 3 0
4 Total 4 16,619 16,619 0 . 0

Part X, Line 3 (990) - Pledges and Grants Receivable

Pledges and grants receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Beginning End Beginning End

1 PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE 1 243,241 258,795

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

11 Total pledges and grants receivable 11 243,241 258,795| 0 0
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FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

Part X, Line 25 (990) - Other Liabilities

58-1926185

Total: 65,144 118,692

Description Beginning End
. 1 |Federal iIncome taxes 0
2 |[DUE TO GRANTORS/ACCRUED EXPENSE/ACCRUED VACATION 65,144 118,692




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC

(Sch O (990/990EZ)) - Supplemental Information

58-1926185

Form

Part

Section

Line

Explanation

Form 990

"~ Form 990

" Form 990

Part Il

Part VI

Part VI

4d

12¢

Line 15ab

Procedure manual which are made available to each staff by management, and
approved by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors Personnel Committee is vested with responsibility to discuss
and recommend the CEQO's compensation to the Full Board The CEO determines
the compensation of the sentor management staff and the rest of the staff, and in
consultation with the board of directors when the need anses Bothe the board of
directors and thePresident/CEO determine compensation after carefull review of the
duties and responsibilities, accomplishments and budget




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY INC 58-1926185

(Sch O (990/990EZ)) - Supplemental Information

Form Part Section Line Explanation
4 Form 990 Part VI C 19 Copies of the board minutes, audit reports and othe public documents are usually
made available to any member of the public upon request Also lately, the audit
reports have been made available on the agency's website

5 Form 990 " PanrtVi B 12¢ Managefﬁent regularly makes statements that encouradés the board and staff
members to disclosure any conflict of interests involments

6 | Form990 “Part VI B "~ 11b The form 990 is prepé”re& by the VP ofkf:lr{éﬁﬁc”e: and then reviewed by the President
and CEO
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The Rules of Success THE ANSWERS TO YOUR PROBLEMS

ARE WITHIN YOU!

1. A High School Education is Essential
m mSEQXmG are .mmm»Sm the minimum If you need a GED, why not join us. Someone with
- education of high school and wages patience can help and the programs are computerized.
that pay what it takes to make it We will show you how.
depend on a good education.
2. A Firm Idea About Goals & What it Watch the current events (news) and learn about the
Takes To Achieve Them needs of your community. Be empowered.

Clear goals are needed to match your

, N i terests in a career as well as those Family and other personal problems can be addressed
hel X with counseling and services to strengthen you and the
Other Programs That may p things needed to make you happy. ones you love.
3. Avoid Mistakes That Take A Lifetime
Emergency Assistance To Correct ' It may be difficult but substance abuse is a severe
a. Substance Abuse " problem which causes employment termination, family
Atlanta Emergency Aid 404-881-6744 b. Teen Pregnancy violence, and an inability to maintain a stable household.
Atlanta Urban League 404-659-1150 M \Q.QMRM‘.MS: Solvi Classes that help you improve financial management are
Buckhead Christian Mins 404-239-0038 . Violent Means of Solving very helpful to people with wages that are very low.
. 170.429.9369 Problems . FACAA also helps you determine where you might be
Catholic Services ae- * The only way to achieve this able to find better employment opportunities.
Clayton County 404-363-0575 goal is to understand the rules of
living well that are based in Parenting your children can be difficult when there are
DFACS Office (Atlanta) 404-657-5217 parental training and obedience / school problems, behavioral issues and special needs.
Dekalb Community Action 404-929-2500 knowing right from wrong Let us provide nozrams.ﬁ_m_ tutoring on better ways to
Managerment of Income Allows confront your personal issues.
Hosea Feed the Hungry 404-755-3353 &- anag
) Control of Your Finances If you have lost a belief in your own ability to conquer the
Social Security 800-772-1213 e Itisextremely important to problems or special challenges you face ... remember to
Dekalb Community Action 404-929-2500 put first things firstin look for our "Empowerment Saturdays”. Here, we
. ) spending. motivate those who are seeking problem solving
United Way of Metro Atl Dial 211 5. Believe in your own potential. methods and want to invest in a more promising future.
Voter Registration 404-730-7072 Be “true” to your self and want only the
best f \ Homelessness, post-incarceration experiences, and long-
esttoryou: term unemployment require a strong commitment to
MAKE NOTES BELOW 6. Participate in Your Government and attend classes that offer information and assistance to
Community Matters. You will feel get back on track.

empowered about the involvement
with leaders and your family will feel
respected. Above all, VOTE!

None of life’s challenges are necessarily easy to solve but
you can make it if you try. Let FACAA help you get
ahead. Itis easier than you may know. Youowe it to
yourself, your family, and your future We are here.

Our website: www _facaa org
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lausell &
ssociates, P.C.

Ceruficd Public Accountants ® Management Consultants
Certified Forensic Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Fulton-Atlanta Community
Action Authority, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fulton-Atlanta Community Action Authority, Inc. (the
“Authority” - a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2014,
and the retated statements of activities, functional expenses, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Authority as of September 30, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

3
4260 Clausell Court ¢ Sute 200 ¢ Decatur, Georgra 30035 # Office (404) 288-8117 Fax (404) 286-1580 ¢ www clausellcpas com

Member of Georgia Society, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Division for Certified Public Accountant Firms




Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
supplementary information on pages 20 through 33 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial
assistance, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audifs of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures appiied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 16, 2015, on our
consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

March 16, 2015 (el 5 SAnaccratis (R4 ec.

Decatur, Georgia




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
KSeptember 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note C)
Due from grantors (Note D)

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment at cost
less accumulated depreciation (Note G)

Other Assets

Other receivables

Deposits and other
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation (Note H)
Due to grantor (Note I)
Deferred revenue (Note J)
Line of credit (Note K)

Total Current Liabilities

Net assets (Note L)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Unrestricted

Temporarily

Restricted

$164,136 $26,000 $190,136
258,795 ] 258,795
422,931 26,000 448931
17,790 17,095 34,885
9,151 - 9,151
13,232 ; 13,232
22,383 - 22,383
$463,104 $43,095 $506,199
$32,244 - $32,244
100,055 - 100,055
7,156 . 7,156

- 22,067 22,067

- 3,933 3,933

89,469 . 89,469
228,924 26,000 254,924
234,180 17,095 251,275
$463,104 $43,005 $506,199




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Intergovernmental - Federal
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Local
Other revenue
Interest income
In-kind (Note O)

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenue and Other Support

PROGRAM SERVICES
Community Services Block Grant
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
YouthBuild
Americorps
United Way - 211

Total Program Expenses

SUPPORTING SERVICES
General
Fund-raising
Unrestricted fund and Contribution
Slate Road Project
Administrative
Depreciation

Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses

Changes in Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted
$8,621,137 $9,988 $8,631,125
61,049 - 61,049
3,775 - 3,775
2,525 - 2,525
35 - 35
83,726 - 83,726
7,894 (7,894) -
8,780,141 2,094 8,782,235
1,806,884 - 1,806,884
6,482,197 - 6,482,197
446,942 - 446,942
10,430 - 10,430
3,775 - 3,775
8,750,228 - 8,750,228
12,033 - - 12,033
4,130 - 4,130
45,469 - 45,469
48 - 48
(1,379) - (1,379)
7,894 - 7,894
68,195 - 68,195
8,818,423 - 8,818,423
($38,282) $2,094 ($36.188)




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted

Net Assets, beginning of year $272,462 $15,001 I $287,463
Changes in Net Assets (38,282) 2,094 (36,188)
Net Assets, end of year $234,180 $17.095 $251,275
T
7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
. For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

H (0) E G

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease 1n:
Due from grantor
Other receivable

(Decrease) increase in.
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation
Due to grantor
Deferred revenue

~

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FR VESTI A%

Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

H OM FINA IT

Payments on line of credit
Proceeds from line of credit

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(836,188)

16,619

(15,554)
(1,605)

2,584
1,510

3,308
10,771

(2,450)

(21,005)

(11,367)

(1,367

(10,532)

_ 50,000

39,468

_— =

7,096

183,040

$190,136

Supplemental Information:

Interest paid in cash $9,360

10

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )

September 30, 2014

"NOTE A -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

Nature of Activities

The Fulton-Atlanta Community Action Authority, Inc. (Authority) is a not-for-profit entity
incorporated under the laws of the State of Georgia. The Authority is a county-based
community action authority established to help alleviate poverty in Atlanta and Fulton
County by providing sound intervention strategies and selected direct services. The Authority
plans and administers services that are needed to improve the community it serves. The
Authority is funded primarily by Federal, State and local grants. See Note F regarding
affiliated organizations of the Authority.

Description of Major Activities

The Authority is organized and operated to provide direction and control over various human
and social service programs.

Below is a summary of the principal programs administered by the Authority:

a) The Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program provides energy assistance to
low-income families.

b) The Community Services Block Grant provides emergency assistance, counseling,
and other support to alleviate the effects of poverty in the Authority’s service area.

c) The YouthBuild program provides job training, education, and other support
services to at-risk youths in the Authority’s service area.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board as codified at FASB ASC 958-210-45-9. Under these standards, the
Authority is required to report information regarding financial position and activities
according to the following three classes of net assets:

a) Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to grantor or donor-imposed
stipulations.
b) ° Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations

that may or will be met, either by actions of the Authority and/or the passage of
time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

c) Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to grantor or donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Authority to use all or part
of'the assets for general or specific purposes. There were no permanently restricted
net assets at September 30, 2014.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

11



" FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2014

‘NOTE A -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued: '

5.

Functional Expenses

The costs of the Authority's programs and supporting services have been reported on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities and the Statement of Functional Expenses.
Expenses are charged to each program based on direct expenses incurred. Any program
expenses not directly chargeable to a program are allocated based on a prescribed cost
allocation plan. See Note P. ,

Income Tax Status

The Authority qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and, therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes. However, income
from certain activities not directly related to the Authority's tax-exempt purpose is subject
to taxation as unrelated business income. In addition, the Authority qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2). It is further the
Authority’s position that any development and/or management fees associated with the
activities of its subsidiary corporations (See Note F) are not unrelated business activities
with regard to the development of low-income housing. As of September 30, 2014, the
Authority did not have any unrelated business income. The Authority believes more likely
than not, that its tax-exempt positions will be sustained if examined by the authorities.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require plan
management to evaluate tax positions taken by the Authority and recognize a tax liability (or
asset) if the Authority has taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would be
sustained upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service. Management has analyzed the
tax positions taken by the Authority, and has concluded that as of September 30,2014, there
are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a
liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Authority is subject to
routine audits by taxing jurisdictions. Management believes that the Authority is no longer
subject to tax examinations by taxing authorities for years prior to 2011.

Property and Equipment

It is the Authority’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000. Lesser amounts
are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property
and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are
reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets
must be maintained, the Authority reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated
or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The organization
reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Property
and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

12



FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

*NOTE A -

NOTE B -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued:

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Concentrations of Contributions

The Authority received approximately 95% of its annual budget from various programs
administered by the Georgia Department of Human Services for the year ended September
30, 2014.

Support and Revenue

Services provided by the Authority are supported by federal, state, and local agencies.
Programs administered include the following: Community Services Block Grant, Low
Income Home Energy Assistance Program, Youth Build, and United Way programs.

Advertising Costs

Adbvertising costs are expensed as incurred. During the year ended September 30, 2014,
advertising costs incurred totaled $354.

Fair Value Measurements

The Authority has recorded in its financial statements certain financial instruments, none of
which are held for trading purposes. The Authority estimates that the fair value of all its
financial instruments at September 30, 2014, does not differ materially from the aggregate
carrying value of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The
estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the Authority using available market
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgement is necessarily
required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value, and accordingly,
the estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Authority could realize
in a current market exchange.

Date of Management’s Review

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 16, 2015, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. ’

New Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2012 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU”) 2012-05, the Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230) - Not-for-
Profit Entities: Classification of the Sale Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the
Statement of Cash Flows (“ASU 2012-05"). 2012-05 ASU requires, with certain exceptions,
a not-for-profit entity to classify in the statement of cash flows cash received from donated
financial assets as an operating activity ifthose donated financial assets were directed without
any not-for-profit-imposed limitations for sale and were converted nearly immediately into
cash. The ASU 2012-05 is effective prospectively for fiscal years, and interim periods within
those years, beginning after June 15,2013. The adopted ASU 2012-05 as of October 1, 2013
and its adoption did not have a significant impact to the financial statements.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

may require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ

from those estimates.

~

13




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

*NOTE C - CASH ON DEPOSIT:

At September 30, 2014, the amount of the Authority's deposits with the bank, in six (6) separate bank
accounts, totaled $240,729 with a book balance of $190,136. The Authority maintained cash on
deposit in the amount of $240,729 which was insured by federal depository insurance.

NOTED - DUE FROM GRANTORS:

Amounts due from grantors represent unreimbursed expenses at September 30, 2014. The following
summarizes the amounts due and related grantor/programs:

Program A'gency Amount
CSBG Georgia Department of Human Services | $203,532
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Youthbuild Development 44,833
Americorps USA 10,430
Total ks $258,795
NOTEE - DUE TOs/DUE FROMs:

The Authority maintains essentially all of its cash in six bank accounts with one account serving as an
operating fund. From time-to-time certain funds or programs may have amounts on hand held in the
operating fund and at times may have an obligation paid or due. The Authority tracks this activity by
utilizing accounts referred to as “Due To” and “Due From” accounts. The aggregate total of these
accounts at September 30, 2014 was $569,349.

NOTEF - AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER RELATED ENTITIES:

The Authority has interest and exercises control over two affiliated organizations as described below.
These entities began operation during fiscal year 1997.

1. FA-Cascade, Inc. - A Georgia for-profit corporation 100% owned by the Authority. FA-
Cascade, Inc. is the general partner and owns .01% in Cascade Apartments, LP which
engages in the rental of low income housing projects. In connection with the development
of the project, the partnership borrowed certain funds from a financial institution and
received certain funds from local governments and other equity partners. As guarantor, the
Authority may be required to make such contributions on behalf of the general partner when
the general partner is unable to do so. In addition, FA-Cascade, Inc. and the Authority are co-
guarantors of certain debt obligations first secured by real estate investments of the
partnership. During the 2011 fiscal year, FA-Cascade was terminated as managing agent of
the Cascade Oaks Apartments, the primary investment of the Cascade Apartment, L.P., due
to a default on its outstanding loans. Management is not aware of any further obligation as
a result of the termination as managing agent due to the reassignment of all legal obligations
that is required to be disclosed. Furthermore, as part of the workout plan, it is management’s
intent to dissolve FA-Cascade, Inc.’s partnership arrangement in Cascade Apartments, L.P.
As of September 30, 2014, FA-Cascade’s general partner’s capital account was $0. Asa
result, the there is no value in the capital account of FA-Cascade to be recognized for
consolidation in the financial statements of the Authority.

14




FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2014

*NOTEF -

NOTEG -

NOTEH -

AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER RELATED ENTITIES - Continued:

2.

Fulton-Atlanta Community Housing Development Organization (FA-CHDO) - A
Georgia not-for-profit corporation with a fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. FA-CHDO
qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and, therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes. The organization is wholly
controlled by the Authority. FA-CHDO is primarily in the business of acquiring, developing
or rehabilitating real estate properties with the purpose of providing affordable housing.

Some members of the Authority serve as members of the board of FA-CHDO. During the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, FA-CHDO did not engage in any significant financial
transactions which requires consolidation into the financial statements of the Authority.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

At September 30, 2014, the costs and related accumulated depreciation (if applicable) of the
Authority’s property and equipment consisted of the following:

‘ Accumulated
Cost Depreciation Net

Computer Equipment $ 70,455 $56,978 $13,477
Furniture and Equipment 69,309 61,962 7,347
Leasehold Improvements 39,015 25,677 13,338
Telephone System 39,612 38,889 723
Vehicles ) 53,420 53,420 -

Total $271,811 $236,926 $34,885

Fixed assets in the amount 0f $17,095 (net) presented as temporarily restricted represents assets vested
with the Authority; however, purchased with state or federal funds. These assets are vested with the
Authority as long as the Organization is granted the right to carry out the various programs for which
such assets are acquired. Depreciation expense for the period was $16,619, of which $8,725 was
unrestricted and $7,894 was restricted.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES:

The Authority's policy for compensated absences is as follows:

Vacation - All full-time employees earn vacation leave at a rate of nine days per year
prorated by month. Part-time employees earn vacation on a pro-rated basis which is
determined at a commensurate rate to that of full-time employees. Annual leave is paid to
employees upon termination of employment and is accrued in the financial statements. The
liability for accrued compensated absences as of September 30, 2014 totaled $7,156. This
obligation is accrued in the unrestricted fund and not charged to any program untll such time
as the expense is incurred.

Sick - All full-time employees accrue sick/personal leave at a rate of ten days per year up to
a maximum accrual of ninety days. Sick leave is noncompensatory.
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FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

‘NOTE I -

NOTE J -

NOTEK -

NOTE L -

DUE TO GRANTOR:

Amounts due to grantor are as a result of unused advances for operations which have not been returned
to the grantor as of September 30, 2014. The following are the amounts due to various grantors by

program:
Program Agency Amount
LIHEAP Georgia Department of Human Services $12,240
CSBG Georgia Department of Human Services 320
-CSBG - HIV/AIDS Georgia Department of Human Services 1,740
ARRA - CSBG Georgia Department of Human Services 7,022
TANF Georgia Department of Human Services 343
Youth Build ) Spripgboa_r}d 'Opportl‘llnities, Ltd. 402
Totals AU ) B 2 sae
DEFERRED REVENUE:

Unearned revenue results from current year receipts made to the Authority by various grantor agencies
and other sources. Such funds are designated to be used during the fiscal year ended September 30,
2014. Unearned revenue at September 30, 2014 totaled $3,933, as follows:

Program Amount
United Way $3,288
Other ‘ 645
Totals $3,933

LINE OF CREDIT:

The Authority has a $100,000 unsecured revolving line of credit with a bank, $89,469 is outstanding
at September 30, 2014. Advances on the credit line are payable on demand and carry an annual
interest rate of 10%. Interest paid during the year totaled $9,360.

COMPONENTS OF NET ASSETS:

Net assets reported in the September 30, 2014 financial statements consist of the following
components:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Operating $216,390 5 - $216,390
Property and Equipment (Net) 17,790 17,095 34,885
Totals $234,180 $17,095 $251,275
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FULTON-ATLANTA COMMUNITY ACTION AUTHORITY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

Ve

NOTE M -

NOTE N -

NOTE O -

NOTEP -

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN:

The Authority sponsors a defined contribution profit-sharing plan (the Plan) qualified under section
401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan is administered by Mutual of America Life Insurance
Company. Under the plan, all full-time employees with one year of completed service are eligible to
participate in the plan. There are no age minimums or maximums. Employees can contribute any
amount of their salary to the plan with the Authority matching employees contributions up to three (3)
percent. Employees are vested at a rate of 20% on each anniversary date of the employee plan year
and 100% vested after five years in all employer contributions and earnings. For the year ended
September 30, 2014, the Authority contributed $26,168 to the plan as matching contribution for all
eligible employees.

CONTINGENCY:

Grants and contributions often require the fulfiliment of certain conditions as set forth in the
instrument of the grant. Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in the return of funds to the
grantors and contributors. Although the return of funds is a possibility, the Board of Directors deems
the contingency unlikely, since upon accepting the funds the Authority has agreed to comply with the
provisions thereof.

IN-KIND SUPPORT AND FEDERAL COMMODITIES:

The Authority from time to time receives donated goods, services, and/or space without payment or
compensation. When the value of such items is ascertainable and meets the requirements of FASB
ASC 958-605-25-16, it is reflected in the accompanying financial statements as revenue and expense.
Other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair values at the date of
donation.

For the fiscal year, the Agency had volunteer hours and other donated goods and space that totaled in-
kind of $137,683. In accordance with the Youthbuild grant agreement, donated support of $137,683
was used for the program in addition to a cash match of $25,000. The total amount of donated support
reported in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605-25-16 was $83,726.

COST ALLOCATION:

The Authority administers several specific programs to which common costs or indirect costs (costs
incurred on behalf of all programs) are charged. The Authority utilizes a fund to capture charges
which benefit all programs and then allocates such costs each month using a provisional percentage
rate based on its indirect cost rate agreement with the U.S. Department of Labor, as required, or its
cost allocation plan submitted to the Georgia Department of Human Services.
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